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May 8, 2025 

 
  

Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

 
Re: Jordan v. Mississippi, No. 24-959 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

Respondent’s brief in opposition in the above-captioned case was filed on May 7, 
2025.  Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 15.5, petitioner expressly waives the 14-day waiting 
period for distribution to the Court, so that the petition can be distributed on the May 13, 2025 
distribution date.  That will permit the Court to consider the petition at its May 29, 2025 
conference.  Petitioner intends to file a reply brief in support of the petition by May 13, 2025. 

Thank you very much for your time and assistance on this matter. 

 

 Very truly yours, 
 
 
Donald B. Verrilli, Jr. 

Arn Jacobsen
Don Verrilli
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cc: Lynn Fitch 
 Attorney General 
 Mississippi Attorney General’s Office 
 State of Mississippi 
 
 Allison Kay Hartman 
 Brad A. Smith 
 Special Assistant Attorneys General 
 Mississippi Attorney General’s Office 
 State of Mississippi 


